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December 17. 2010

Ms. Terri Snyder
Decorative Paint, Inc. (fka Deco-Pbs)
700 Randolph Street
Montpelier, Ohio 43543

Dear Ms. Snyder:

Re:	 Williams County
Decorative Paint, Inc. (fka Deco-Plas)
Premise # -03 8600 0027

This letter shall serve to resolve the Notice of Violation (NOV) issued to the above referenced
facility on October 21, 2010. The NOV was issued to the previous owner of the facility located
at 700 Randolph Street, as the Ohio EPA was not aware of the change in ownership until after
the NOV was issued. The NOV was issued because the Nano-Chrome operations were
installed without first obtaining a Permit to Install (PTI) in accordance with OAC Rule 3745-31-
02 (A) (1) (a) and ORC 3704.05. Furthermore, the facility was in violation of 40 CFR, Part 63,
Subpart PPPP in that they failed to comply with the semiannual compliance reporting
requirements established in section 63.4520 (a) of the rule.

On October 29, 2010, the facility submitted a PTI application for the Nano-Chrome operations.
In addition, on November 9, 2010, the facility re-submitted all required semiannual compliance
reports in accordance with 40 CFR Part 63, subpart PPPP.

With submittal of the PTI application as well as the semiannual compliance reports, Ohio EPA
considers the violations resolved. Please note, however, that this does not preclude the
Director from seeking civil penalties pursuant to ORC section 3704.06 for these violations. The
decision on whether to pursue or decline to pursue such penalties regarding this matter is
dependent on several factors, one of which is the company's future compliance with applicable
Ohio EPA requirements.

Should you have any questions or comments concerning this letter, please feel free to contact
me at the above address or call (419) 373-3132.

Sincerely,

Jul Budge U
Division of Air Pollution Control
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ec:	 William MacDowell, US EPA-Region V, Air and Radiation
Jennifer Jolliff, DAPC-NWDO
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